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March 22, 2023 
 

ECUA ITB # 2023-18 
RECLAIMED WATER MATERIALS FOR PENSACOLA BEACH (RE-BID) 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
This addendum forms a part of the ITB Documents and provides for a response to questions 
received by the deadline of March 21, 2023 at 12:00pm central time and clarifies the original 
ITB Document, dated March 9, 2023, as noted below. This addendum consists of two (2) pages.  
All respondents must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing in the space 
provided below. Submit signed addendum with Contractors Bid, (page 30). 
 
Questions /Responses:  
 
1. Question: Are fittings required to be quoted with restraints (mega lug style)? 

 
Response: Yes 

 
2. Question: Are gate valves to be quoted with restraints, valve boxes and valve box collars? 

 
Response: Yes, for restraints and No, for valve boxes and collars. 
 

3. What wall thickness is required for the 24” & 30” steel casing pipe? 
 
Response: Wall thickness of 0.250” and 0.312”, respectively, per ECUA 
Specifications. 

 
4. Is mid weld steel casing pipe allowed? Typically, it needs to be dead 20 ft lengths non 

mid weld … 
 
Response: No mid-weld, only 20’ lengths. 

 
5. Do we need to quote spacers and end seals with the steel casing pipe? If so, what is per 

foot spacing required? 
 
Response: No 
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6. Are spacers stainless steel or HDPE? 
 
Response: N/A 
 

7. Do we need to quote tracer wire with PVC pipe? 
 
Response: No 
 

8. Does the 16” gate valve need to have any gearing or just a 2” op nut? 
 
Response: No gearing for valves. 
 

9. Are you going to need any bell restraints for this project”? 
 
Response: Not as a part of this bid. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
I hereby certify that I have received ITB # 2023-18 Addendum #1: 
 
 _____________________________________ _________________ 

 RESPONDENT’S SIGNATURE   DATE 
 
 

 _____________________________________ 
 NAME OF RESPONDENT FIRM 

 
 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 

-END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1- 
ECUA ITB # 2023-18 


